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Johnston, Charles
From: Des MontgomeryF
Sent: 27 February 201 3

To: localplan

Subject: Borders Local Plan - Representation regarding Stichill village
envelope

Attachments: Stitchill James Leeming.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Sir

REPRESENTATION WITH RESPECT TO THE STITCHILL VILLAGE ENVELOPE ON BEHALF OF
MR JAMES LEEMING

We act for Mr James Leeming and on his behalf submit the following representation with respect to the
Scottish Borders Local Plan. Please acknowledge receipt of this communication.

We attach a plan showing the extent of our clients property lying to the west of Stichill, Our client notes that
in the local plan proposals, his land lies outwith the village envelope. The Stichill Settlement Profile states
"no land is proposed for development within Stichill in the period of this Local Development Plan,
However the village is loeated within the Central Strategic Development Area and development could
potentially take place in the future.”

Our client wishes to draw the attention of the Borders Council to the suitability of his land to provide for
low-density residential development, (possibly no more than one or two houses) always subject to suitable
layout design and landscaping. Although there is no provision for development in Stichill within this local
plan period, in the event of any review of the Local Development Plan policy in the process of this plan or
any successor plan, our client would wish to sce the village envelope extended to include the land outlined
in the attached plan,

Please can you ensure that this representation is recorded and considered in due course.
Yours faithfully
Desmond Montgomery

DESMOND MONTGOMERY FRTPI
FOR CKD GALBRAITH



“UCHEULIOJU| LUYUCD O} PEYNSLIOD 3q pnoys seaunos feuibuo ay| “Auo sesodind aagesgsny) Joj st Buiddew ay| Juewnoop sy uigim paurewod Guiddew auy 2anpoud o} seaunos Jo abues B woy UoeLwLoU! [Bgeds S9SN [IDUNCY SISPIOE YSHeOS JRWIBPSIq
ynacSsepioqicos@ueldiedo jpews "1L59Z8 SE8L0 18L WSO 9QL ‘9SQURYN 'SIRMSOF IS UMOIMRN ‘sielienbpeey ounog ‘umongsesu| pue uswuoiaus ‘Buluueld premiod Joejuco ases)d juawnoop sy Guipeas dipy Buipniou] 'UoReuLIO Joypn) J04

.h.\. &f

wze
puncug eun

A%
&
T

ag]

TIIONNOD =
sJapJog Fov
Ysnaods

g

S8

/
Y

wgy) Je

"E£ZHETO00L JOQUINU 20Ua0r] AQAINS 2DUBURIQ "POAISSO! SIUBU v "£10Z Jubu @seqeiep pue Jbukdod umold @

] — |
= < BN 00Z 0oL 0
weh}
amouaeg AT o
Iyl o P
lyon = N
VNS [ Pad
o9 lg - =
; *;Buydeayd -
, DN R
&% & - 7
* : % .
& 5
8K Y2
% Aﬂi%m —-\.. Lﬂg .
oS VA
’
KQ0QUSS ey, \?\ figsinN e
< 1Sa104Niyons e
10 X it
' % S v
,@..u e S
wzp b m..\Nr >
&
R A o
Y X . aoedsuaalg) Aoy
ajbog~
o> L
Lo Arepunog juawdojeasg nu-
nyains
wigr\ €102 ue|d pasodold

[Iounog siapiog Ysinoos

PROPOSED LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN | SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL | 513





